5" November 18

Licensing Section

London Borough of Merton
14" Floor Civic Centre
Morden Surrey SM4 5DX
Application WK/201807603
Dear Sir or madam

I' would like to oppose the new application for an alcohol license at 37-39 Upper Green East also
known as Ronnie’s Cutters. We have a considerable problem with street drinking in this area and
local residents are troubled by noise (especially late at night), littering and aggressive behaviour. It is
also common to witness public urination within plain view of homes and schools. The opening hours
requested until 1-2 am make it clear that the applicant wishes to target problem drinkers. Since this
shop list its previous license (due I'm told to selling to under age drinkers) there has been an
observable reduction in late night trouble. | believe the Police have appealed to the council not to
issue any more alcohol licenses in this area.

Yours sincerely

Liz Collinson
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